

TETYANA WILSON

UI/UX DESIGNER | ARCHITECT | ANALYST

PROFILE

I am a customer-oriented UI/UX Designer with over 15 years of experience. I worked for over 20 years in the computer industry & learned about users/clients, how to avoid mistakes, and the best processes for a product/application to succeed.

I always discover innovative approaches & improving solutions to any task in front of me. Formerly in my UI/UX Designer role and this field, I have stemmed from my essential way to predict problems, what users will need, and many ways to find solutions to the issues. I have enhanced my innovation abilities and cultivated a reputation as a significant contributor through observation, empathy, critical thinking skills & by introducing fresh perspectives.

I am a collaborative team player, love a challenging assignment, and work diligently to deliver projects on time.

SKILLS

Sketch, Adobe XD, UXPin, Lucidchart, Balsamiq, Agile, Wireframing, Prototyping, Adobe Creative Cloud, WordPress, HTML, CSS, CodePen, Visual Studio Code, Angular, Flash, iWork, Microsoft Office, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, InDesign, ImageReady, Creative director, Human factors and ergonomics, Interaction design, Psychology, Product Management, Research & Analysis, Persona Creation, User Flows, Site Maps, Information Architecture, Project Management, User-Centered Design, User Scenarios, User Research, Mobile Design, Usability Testing, Paper Prototyping, User Journeys, User Experience Testing. Some Javascript.

EXPERIENCE

SPACERIUM, INC.

August 2020 - Present



SpaceRium is a startup that creating a solution for guests to view the menu, order, communicate with the waiter, and pay on any mobile device.

UI/UX Designer/Architect/Analyst

- Research & analysis of users & competition.
- Persona creation, Sketching, Paper prototyping, Scenarios, Storyboards.
- Used LucidChart to create a task flow.
- Low-fidelity prototypes in Balsamiq.
- Used Adobe XD for wireframing, prototyping & testing.



PURSUITSOFT, INC

December 2006 - December 2019

PursuitSoft, Inc. is a consulting company that provides contract services to many clients.

When I worked for this company, PursuitSoft had contracts with significant players like Logitech, DOD, Sony, Electronic Arts, T-Mobile, Nokia, CIA, Handspring, etc.

I worked on many big & small assignments for many projects at this company.

UI/UX Designer

- UI/UX for a full-featured commercial Dental Management Suite. Designed UI, Sketching, Prototyping, Scenarios, Persona creation, Storyboards, etc.
- Created all marketing materials for the Dental Management Suite.
- Designed and created the PursuitSoft corporate public website & most of the artwork for the PursuitSoft needs in different projects & contracts.



PALM INC.

- UI/UX for Palm Foleo.
- Prototyping & testing, designed screens, icons and animations for a program running on a custom version of LinuxOS.
- Designed UI & created icons and all other artwork for a handheld program running on PalmOS. This program was created for Palm, Inc. and is and was being used to test nearly all Palm devices on the market at that time.



DOD (UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE)

• Created all of the graphics for an Android Medical application used by the DOD (Department of Defense) for trauma care in the field.



NOKIA

• Provided artwork conversion and icon redesign for a program running on Symbian based smartphones for Nokia, Inc.



LIMOS.COM

• Created graphics and designed UI for a Limousine driver Android application for Limos.com.

bread**crumbs**

BREADCRUMBS

• Designed and developed all icons and artwork used in a Windows Mobile Geo-fencing application for Breadcrumb, Inc.



CPS

- Designed and created graphics for CPS Products.
- Designed HTML/CSS pages for CPS BLE applications.



FREEIQ

• Created numerous web page designs, landing pages, artwork and icons for a number of projects for FreeIQ, a marketing company.



WIFIWAVE, INC.

September 2003 - December 2006

UI/UX Designer

- Researched users & market.
- Designed a web app, prototyping & testing.
- Designed and coded all pages for a wireless Internet access server.
- Designed and created artwork for the Internet Server splash screen.
- Designed window decals, tabletop advertising, setup guide and other materials for Hotspot locations.
- Designed all brochures used for marketing.
- Designed layouts and all pages for the WiFiWave website for both desktop and mobile devices.
- Designed corporate logo for the WiFiWave.

EDUCATION

Certificates:

• UI/UX design, California Institute of the Arts: CalArts.

Credential ID EDRLW3XMCPSE

• Agile Meets Design Thinking.

Credential ID P8RY72MBWSEX

• Programming Foundations with JavaScript, HTML & CSS: Duke University.

Credential ID Y3ZCCL2VUQA3

• Web Design: Wireframes to Prototypes Issuing.

Credential ID QLFRF94E7VRM

• Visual Elements of User Interface Design.

Credential ID HAGMJ9B73W36

• Web Design: Strategy and Information Architecture.

Credential ID UKNFDAPSPUHB

- Bachelor's degree: Ukraine University of TU.
- Certificate of Computer Graphics Design.

LINKS

Portfolio:



Linkedin:

